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An email full of no information.  lol
 

 

From: Chris Carter [mailto:chris.carter@flocksafety.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:10 AM
To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: Flock Contract
 
Chief Paulus, 
 
Thank you for taking the time to complete the Flock survey. I apologize for a delayed
response, I was out of office last week. I checked with our permitting team and they are
waiting for IDOT District 1 to approve the permits. In regards to your contract I wanted to let
you know that it does not start until the camera location is installed and validated. Please let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. My direct number is (470) 762 - 1696. 
 
Thank you, 
Chris
 
--

Chris Carter
Local Customer Success Manager I

 (470) 762 - 1696   flocksafety.com
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Jennifer Paulus
CHIEF OF POLICE

sland Lake Police Deporiment
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Isand Lake, IL 60042
Ofe 847 5262100
Ext.7815
Fax 847 526-1033





open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”


